

Mount Horeb Softball Club Meeting

Meeting Time/Location:

Date: January 21, 2019 / 6:30 PM

Location: Culvers, Mt. Horeb

Meeting Agenda:

1. Minutes from last meeting (posted)
2. Treasurer Report – Holly Kellesvig
3. Coach Liaison Report – Jeramie Holman
4. Student Liaison Report – Ashley Lange
5. Committee Reports:
 - a. Youth Program – Barry Larson / Eric Swiggum
 - i. Hitting clinic recap
 - ii. TeamSnap for summer registration/VIP – Kate/Holly
 - iii. Coaches binders for summer registration
 - iv. Advertising for informational meeting
 - v. Informational meeting prep
 - vi. Concession stand food ideas / sales incentives?
 - b. Field Improvements
 - i. Storage Building – winter construction (Derek Dahlk) - Kurt
 - ii. JV dugouts – proposal: multi-year plan (concr./gates yr. 1, steel structure yr. 2 or 3) – Kurt
 - iii.
 - c. High School
 - i. Approve funding
 - ii. High school binder - coordinate with senior parents - Kurt
 - iii. Concession stand food changes?
 - d. Other Committee Reports?
6. Old Business – Updates
 - a. Membership Update – Kate/Holly
 - b. Corporate sponsorship donation update - Holly
 - c. MHSC charitable status – Thousand Accounting
 - d. Community Grant – check received 1-7-19
 - e. Scholarship payments
 - f.
7. New Business
 - a. Solar light for the flag so it can be left up (Dave Reed) - Kurt
 - b. JV Scoreboard controller - Kurt
 - c.
8. Next meeting: February XX, 2019?
9. Adjourn